Attorney-General

Level 26

121 Exhibition Street
Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 123

Melbourne Victoria 3001
Telephone: (03) 8684 1111
Facsimile: (03) 8684 1100
DX210022

Our ref: D15/182051

Mr Andrew Young

Clerk of the Legislative Council
Parliament House

EAST MELBOURNE VIC 3002

Dear Mr/}% A‘%{Jt‘&:)

Production of documents — documents relating to traffic flows, projections and plans
concerning Punt Road

| refer to the Legislative Council’s resolution of 9 December 2015 seeking the production of all
documents relating to traffic flows, projections and plans concerning Punt Road.

The Council’s deadline of 20 January 2016 does not allow sufficient time for the Government to
respond to the Council’'s resolution. The Government will endeavour to respond as soon as possible.

Yours smcerely
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THE HON MARTIN PAKULA MP
Attorney-General

18 JAN 2016

.
. v

State

Government

Victoria



